
Under Article 55, paragraph 1, point 2 and Article 60, paragraph 1, pint 1 of the Public Procurement Law (Official Gazette of RS, 124/12, 14/15 and 68/15),  Ministry for Labour, Employment, Veterans and Social Affairs
announces
INVITATION TO TENDER (13/2017)
Contracting entity: REPUBLIC OF SERBIA, MINISRY OF LABOUR, EMPLOYMENT, VETERANS AND SOCIAL AFFAIRS 
Contracting entity address: Nemanjina 22-26, Belgrade 
Contracting entity web page: www.minrzs.gov.rs
Contract entity type: Public administration authority
Public procurement procedure: Open procedure
Procurement subject: Goods
Procurement subject description: Goods, procurement of food items for soup kitchens and family packages for socially deprived population, in lots  
CPV Code 15000000 –Food, beverages, tobacco and related products 

Number of lots: 15 lots
Estimated public procurement value: RSD 298,557,353.00 in total, VAT free, per lots: 
	Lot. No. 
	Lot title 
	Estimated value

 VAT free (RSD)

	01
	Flour for familiy packages

	13.533.540,00

	02
	Flour for soup kitchen  programmes

	95.826.386,00

	03
	Sunflower oil for familiy packages and for soup kitchens

	26.925.168,00



	04
	Rice, 1st class, for family packages and for soup kitchens

	19.169.844,00

	05
	Beans for family packages and soup kitchens


	42.630.786,00

	06
	Noodle for family packages and soup kitchens

	11.998.605,00

	07
	Spice with dried vegetables for soup kitchens
	1.897.034,00

	08
	Sugar for family packages


	8.013.780,00

	09
	Table salt, iodized, for family packages


	881.593,00

	10
	Canned pork for soup kitchens -–724.440 pcs.

Tinned pork for family packages  –210.250 pcs.
Canned beef for soup kitchens - 138.720 pcs.
Canned chicken /baby beef meat for family packages- 21.850 pcs.

	40.542.625,00

	11
	Pork pate for family packages- 210.250 pcs.
Beef pate for family packages - 21.850 pcs.
	6.314.698,00

	12
	Sardines for family packages
	10.941.581,00

	13
	Canned meat and vegetable stew for soup kitchens
	7.849.907,00

	14
	Canned peas for soup kitchens
	5.599.097,00

	15
	String bean for soup kitchens
	6.432.709,00


Criteria, criteria elements for awarding the contract: 

The most favourable bid will be selected following the criterium of “the lowest price offered”.
In case two or more bids have the same price offered, the selection will be made by a public draw at the premises of the Contracting entity in the presence of the members of the Commission and bidders respectively by writing down bid numbers to pieces of paper and placing them in a box from which one piece of paper will be drawn out
How to acquire tender documents, i.e. web address at which the documents are available: Interested parties may download the tender documents from the Contracting entity web address www.minrzs.gov.rs, and/or Public Procurement Portal:  www.ujn.gov.rs. The tender documents will be enclosed with the Invitation to tender.
Address of public authority or organisation, and/or territorial autonomy or local government authority or office where accurate information on tax obligations, environment protection, employment protection, and conditions of work, etc. are timely available:

Ministry of Finance www.mfin.gov.rs
Ministry of Agriculture and Environment Protection www.mpzzs.gov.rs

Environment Protection Agency www.sepa.gov.rs
Ministry of Labour, Employment, Veterans and Social Affairs www.minrzs.gov.rs
Method and deadline for submission of bids: the bids will be submitted to the address of Ministry of Labour, Employment, Veterans and Social Affairs, Belgrade, Nemanjina Немањина 22-26, with an inscription „Понуда за јавну набавку добара набавка артикала хране за потребе народних кухиња и породичних пакета за социјално угрожено становништво, по партијама, за партију __ ЈН бр. 13/2017 - НЕ ОТВАРАТИ”, by 13 April 2017. 10:00 a.m. 
Venue, time and method of opening of the bids: Ministry of Labour, Employment, Veterans and Social Affairs, Nemanjina 22-26, 2nd floor, wing B, office no. 8, 11000 Belgrade, on 13 April 2017, at 10:30 a.m. in the presence of the members of the Commission, bidders and interested parties. 
Requirements under which the bidder’s representative may participate in the procedure of opening of bids: a bidder’s representative intending to attend the opening procedure must submit the powers authorising them to participate in the procedure. The commission for the captioned public procurement may grant permission to all the interested parties who are not bidders to attend the opening of bids, if the parties, prior to the onset of the procedure of opening of bids have duly submitted a written request accompanied with a justification and with an enclosed authorization to attend the opening procedure. Only duly authorized representatives of bidders may attend the opening procedure. 
Deadline for decision making on awarding the contract: up to 25 days from the date of opening of bids.

Contact person: Sanja Lipovic, 
e mail: predrag.cetkovic@minrzs.gov.rs 
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